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Plan holders:

1. The following changes and notations shall be made to the specifications and plan sheets based on
questions from the pre bid meeting.

Q. Is this existing catch basing going to require alteration I though the plans called for installing one?
a. Instead of installing a catch basin an existing basin that is at approximate elevation of street.

It needs to be lowered to match the new slope.
Q. On the plan set there is a call out to remove and replace concrete is this correct?

a. The concrete to be removed is to be replaced with hot mix asphalt.
Q. Is there survey elevations for the footing?

a. There isn’t an existing survey of the footing giving elevations.
Q. Is there space available onsite to place removed demolished concrete and asphalt?

a. Demolished concrete and asphalt are to be removed from the site.
Q. Are we going to use existing base footing for grading?

a. Grading is to be based on existing road and concrete footings. `

Please find the attached Pre-Bid attendance sheet. Please find revised plan sheet showing corrections
from questions.

If you have any questions, please call me at (209) 668-5599 ext. 4436 or email at
RBoyer@turlock.ca.us.

Sincerely,

Ryan Boyer
Assistant Engineer






